

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2020
REGULAR Schedule:
1, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Good luck to our Honor Band students who will be performing with other Maui Honor Band students tonight 7:00pm at King Kekaulike High School Performing Arts Center. The Maui District High School Honor band is comprised of about 90 students from Baldwin, King K, Maui High, Kamehameha Schools Maui, and Lahainaluna. We have 22 students representing us in the Honor Band.

The Honor Band will be conducted by Mr. Ted Manzano who retired from Maui Waena and is the current director of the Maui Community Band. The Maui Community Band will also be performing. There is no charge for admission. It is suggested that you come early as seating is limited. I mua Lahainaluna!

TO ALL: As of February 3rd, 2020, the master withhold list has been updated. Junior prom, Senior ball and graduation practices and ceremony are soon approaching. Please see your teachers, grade level counselor, grade level vice principal or come to the main office and check to see that you are clear of having any withhold obligation. Mahalo.

<u>Hey Lunas!</u> Come to the cafe at lunch today, Thursday or Friday to write a Luna Love Letter to a special someone! You write the letter and we'll send them out next week Wednesday during Po'okela

Good luck to our Lady Luna basketball team as they face Waiakea High School this Thursday, February 6th 5:00pm at Moanalua High School. The winner will advance to the Semi-Finals of the HHSAA Girls Basketball Championship. I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Dare to Dream Assembly:</u> On Thursday, February 6th, 2020 after period 7 is our 3rd quarter school assembly at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. Period 7 Teachers, please check that every student has one writing utensil for this assembly and lock all backpacks/bags in the classroom. Students will be filling out information cards that will be used to give away a free iPad (no pen, no entry to win ipad).

Attention Lahainaluna students! On February 7th we will be hosting a Valentine's Day Movie Night! It will be held in the cafeteria from 5:30pm-8:30pm. Permission forms will be in the SAC office. You must pay \$7. We will be serving L&L! This event is open to the whole community, so bring your own blankets and pillows, and get ready to watch Crazy Rich Asians with your loved ones!

If you applied for the Seal of Biliteracy, please email Ms. Olson (ashley.olson@k12.hi.us) by Friday, February 7 to confirm the language you plan to test in and confirm that you meet the other criteria (grades, graduating senior) Please pencil in the week of February 18-21 (the 17th is a holiday) for testing. Which will take place in P-18. Thank you

Juniors registered to take the ACT test on February 8, please make sure your photo was uploaded to the ACT website and print your admissions ticket. You have <u>until January 31st</u> to upload your photo, if you miss the deadline your registration will automatically be cancelled by ACT. If you need help uploading your photo please see Miss Kristy immediately.

Please remember you must bring your admission ticket and photo Identification with you to the Feb. 8 test. If you do not bring the admission ticket or photo identification with you on Feb. 8, you will NOT be able to take the ACT test.

<u>Interested in running for Student Government?</u> Application for STUCO 2020-21 can be picked up and turned in at the SAC office. Applications are due by Wednesday, February 12th.

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Best Buddies:</u> Just a reminder that we have a meeting today during lunch at Mr. Bose's room D-21. Hope to see you there!

Attention all Rotary Interact Members. We have a meeting on Friday, February 7 in Mrs. Dicker's room at 12:25 pm. We will be assembling our Valentine goodie bags. Please drop off your goodie items ASAP so we can organize them for our meeting. We look forward to seeing you.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Boys Volleyball Tryouts start February 10. Please make sure your Physical and Consent forms are up to date and turned in with the trainers. No forms, no participation. If you have any questions, please see Coach Watasaki. Thank you.

Varsity baseball tryouts at the Lahaina baseball field:

Thursday, Feb. 6, 4 - 6 pm; Friday, Feb. 7, 4 - 6 pm Saturday, Feb. 8, 12-2 pm.

Complete all parent consent and physical health clearance forms. Must be cleared by Trainer John or Rebecca before you are allowed to tryout.

Events After School Today:

1:30pm-Winter Guard Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Band Room

2:08pm-Extended Faculty Meeting at Samuel M. Kamakau Library

3:30pm-JV Baseball vs. Kamehameha Schools Maui at Eddie Tam Memorial Park

7:00pm-Maui District High School Honor Band Performance at King Kekaulike High School Performing Arts Center.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: MAPLE PANCAKE WRAP, ORANGE JUICE, OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CHILI, STEAMED RICE, SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Khen Harvey Ganoot, Josue Garcia Vargas, Stephanie Garcilazo, Kulia Gaspar. Thursday's monitors are: Alicia Gilmore, Samuel Godt, Aleiandro Gonzalez. Kasen Gordan